From: -

To: Local Plan (TWBC)

Cc: Horsmoden (Parish Clerk)

Subject: Public consultation on Tunbridge Wells Local Plan Main Modifications
Date: 24 April 2025 13:24:07

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Please see below comments from Horsmonden Parish Council relating to this consultation:

The Parish Council requires the following information to be updated and
accurate:

« Page 208/209 - MM144 Section 5: Land to East of Horsmonden -
Paragraph 5.

This should be amended to “the site has planning consent for 140
dwellings but this includes the 20 approved dwellings under application
19/03657/REM

. 25 - MM221 - Policy H 9 Gypsi nd Traveller
Replace Bassetts Farm (Horsmonden) with Bassetts Farm, Maidstone
Road (Horsmonden) TN12 8HQ

Please confirm receipt and acknowledgement of this email at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards
Anna

Anna Blyth — Deputy Clerk for Horsmonden Parish Council
Tel: 01892 724989

Mobile: _

Email:  deputyclerk@horsmonden-pc.gov.uk

Address: The Parish Office, Horsmonden Village Hall,

Back Lane, Horsmonden, Kent TN12 8LH

Please note that my normal working hours are Monday & Tuesday 9-3.15pm & Thursday 9-
2pm.
However the Parish office is open to the public Mon - Fri 9am -12pm or by appointment.

Confidentiality

You have received this email from Horsmonden Parish Council. The content of this email is confidential, may be legally
privileged and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this
message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please
reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.



Horsmonden Parish Council, ensures that email security is a high priority. Therefore, we have put efforts into ensuring
that the message is error and virus-free. Unfortunately, full security of the email cannot be ensured as, despite our
efforts, the data included in emails could be infected, intercepted, or corrupted. Therefore, the recipient should check the
email for threats with proper software, as the sender does not accept liability for any damage inflicted by viewing the
content of this email.

As a public body, the Council may be required to disclose this email under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, unless
the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.

GDPR and Data protection

By Contacting Horsmonden Parish Council you agree that your contact details may be held and processed for the
purpose of corresponding. You may request access to the information we hold on you or ask to be removed as a
contact at any time by emailing : clerk@horsmonden-pc.qov.uk To view Horsmonden Parish Council’s Privacy Notice
and read how we use any personal information we collect about you, please see our Council Privacy Policy





